
 

Page | 1  
 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting 

June 12, 2023 

Jeffersonville Branch, 5:30pm 

 
 

 

I. Call to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Public Comment Period 

V. Approval of May 8, 2023 meeting minutes  

VI. Financial Reports  

a. Treasurer’s Report 

b. Monthly Financial Reports through June 11, 2023 

Payment of Bills through June 11, 2023 

VII. Director’s Report 

VIII. New Business 

a. Out-of-District Fees 

b. Menu of IT Services 

c. Health Insurance Buyouts 

IX. Old Business 

a. FOIL Policy  

X. Committee Reports  

• Building 

• Personnel 

• Donations 

• Finance 

• By Laws 

• Nominating 

• FOL Liaison 

• Executive 

• Outreach 

XI. Dates to Remember 

a. See monthly online newsletter  

XII. Tusten Heritage Community Garden Report 

XIII. Correspondence 

XIV. Adjournment 

Next Meeting: Monday, July 10, 2023 at 5:30pm, Delaware Free Branch 

 

 

 

https://bit.ly/WSPLJune2023Newsletter


 

Page | 2  
 

 

 

 

 

I. New Business 

a. Out-of-District Fees: Update and approve for the 2023-2024 fiscal year. 

b. Menu of IT Services: Review the documents from RCLS. 

c. Health Insurance Buyouts: Two employees qualify for a buyout this year.  Approve the 

buyouts to be paid on June 30, 2023, prorated if necessary as per policy. 

II. Old Business 

a. FOIL Policy  

 



 

 

Unapproved Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting  
Delaware Free Branch 
 
May 8, 2023 
 
Members Present:  Marge Brown, Francis Cape, Evan Eisenberg, Kevin McDonough, Amber Novikov, 
Chris Peacock, Linda Pomes (President), Pam Reinhardt, Barbara Winfield (arr. 5:40 p.m.). 
 
Staff Present: Audra Everett, Director 
 
Call to Order: At 5:30 p.m. the meeting was called to order by President Linda Pomes with the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Adoption of Agenda: On a Motion by Kevin McDonough and seconded by Marge Brown, the agenda as 
amended was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes:  On a Motion by Kevin McDonough seconded by Marge Brown, the 
March 15, 2023 Meeting minutes were approved as amended by unanimous consent. 
 
Financial Reports: 
a. On a Motion by Kevin McDonough seconded by Amber Novikov, the Treasurer’s Report was 

approved by unanimous consent.  
b.  On a Motion by Pam Reinhardt seconded by Evan Eisenberg, the Financial Reports through May 8, 

2023 were approved by unanimous consent.  
c. On a Motion by Kevin McDonough seconded by Francis Cape, Payment of Bills through May 8, 2023 

was approved by unanimous consent. 
 
New Business: 
a. On a Motion by Pam Reinhardt seconded by Francis Cape, the board approved by unanimous 

consent the 2023-2024 Budget Vote and Trustee Election Results. 
b. On a Motion by Evan Eisenberg seconded by Kevin McDonough the board voted by unanimous 

consent to appoint Ciera Moore as permanent full-time Library Assistant as of May 10, 2023 at 
$18.45 per hour.   

c. On a Motion by Chris Peacock seconded by Barbara Winfield the board voted by unanimous consent 
to approve the 2023-2024 Cleaning Contract.  

d. At 6:01 p.m. the board entered Executive Session and ended at 6:21 p.m. 
e. On a Resolution (No. 11, 2022-2023) by Kevin McDonough seconded by Amber Novikov the board 

approved by unanimous consent the Records Retention Policy. The records of the Western Sullivan 
Public Library will be retained and disposed of in accordance with the schedules published in the 
Retention and Disposition Schedule for New York Local Government Records (LGS-1) by the New 
York State Archives and the Records Retention Schedule of the National Council of Nonprofit 
Associations. 

 
 



 

 

Old Business: 
a. On a Motion by Pam Reinhardt seconded by Marge Brown the board voted by unanimous consent 

to approve the Remote Work Policy. 
 
Adjournment: 
On a Motion by Marge Brown seconded by Evan Eisenberg, the board voted by unanimous consent to 
adjourn the meeting at 6:33 p.m. 
 
Chris Peacock 
Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 















 

1 | P a g e  
 

DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

June 12, 2023 

 

 

Building/Equipment: 

Buck visited the Jeffersonville and Callicoon locations with three other consultants to evaluate our 

heating and cooling systems.  We are waiting for recommendations.   

Since the state aid was not approved for the alley-side window restoration, I will work with Buck to 

update the plans to include in-kind window replacement.  The next step will be to send the plans to SHPO 

(State Historic Preservation Office) for their evaluation.   

 

Finance:   

No report 

 

Personnel: 

A library clerk will be retiring from her current position at the end of the month.   

 

Professional Development/Meetings: 

5/10/2023: Meeting with Greta from the Tusten Social about possible collaboration and how we can 

support each other. 

5/10/2023: Directors Association meeting via zoom. 

5/16/2023: New Laws in the Library Workplace presented by Stephanie Cole Adams. 

5/31/2023: RCLS IT Information Session via zoom. 

 

Programs:  

View newsletter.   

The Summer Reading Program schedule is set.  Kristen is coordinating with various presenters, 

businesses, the Delaware Youth Center, and the National Park Service for this year’s five-week program.  

Antony and Audra attended the Delaware Youth Center Summer sign up to promote this year’s youth 

summer reading program.   

Ciera developed a summer bingo for adults.   

Strategic Plan Progress:  

Ciera is working on refreshing our welcome brochure and creating other brochures to match our WSPL 

branding.   

We are working on finalizing a Marketing Plan for the next two years with concrete goals and actions. 

 

 

https://bit.ly/WSPLJune2023Newsletter


 

2 | P a g e  
 

 

Monthly Statistics:  

See statistics in “Other Items” on libguide.  

 

Other:  

View the RCLS calendar at www.rcls.org for upcoming Trustee trainings.   

 

 

http://www.rcls.org/


Western Sullivan Public Library
Monthly Reports for All Branches for May 2023

May Circulation Callicoon Jeffersonville Narrowsburg e-Circulation
Adult Books 531 790 575 Type May 2022 May 2023

Young Adult Books 46 26 28

Callicoon e-
content 339 357

Children's Books 406 362 187

Jeffersonville 
e-content 478 537

Periodicals 0 24 0

Narrowsburg 
e-content 254 282

Audiobooks 45 7 24

Kanopy films 
(# of videos 
played) 558 548

Museum Pass (Apr-Dec) 1 2 1 Total 1629 1724
DVDs 395 442 88

Other 14 21 6

2023 Totals 1438 1674 909
2022 Totals 1423 1690 740

Curbside Pickup Appointments
Callicoon 0

Wireless usage per branch Jeffersonville 0

May 2022 May 2023 Narrowsburg 6

Callicoon 267 2740
Jeffersonville 234 1820
Narrowsburg 226 2247

Total 727 6807 Patron Count at the Library
May 2022 May 2023

Computer Use Callicoon 836 838

May 2022 May 2023 Jeffersonville 765 955

Callicoon 65 66 Narrowsburg 193 855

Jeffersonville 42 64 Total 1794 2648

Narrowsburg 38 27

Total 145 157

Reference questions 
May 2022 May 2023

Internet/Social Media May 2022 May 2023 Callicoon 78 120

Instagram followers 1070 1170 Jeffersonville 65 96

Facebook  followers 1112 1201 Narrowsburg 83 105

Metaverse video views 4,164 3,636 Total 226 321
Website users 1762 1317
Website sessions 2646 2043
Website page views 3994 2840
Podcast Downloads 182 44

Monthly eNewsletter
Sent to 529 
subscribers

313 opens/68 
clicks

Mailchimp weekly email blasts

Date Program
Platform(s)/   
Type

Target 
Audience

Attendance/
Views in 24 
hours

5/1/2023 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 14

5/1/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 6

5/2/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/3/2023 Board Games In-Person Adult 4

5/3/2023 Let's Play! In-Person Youth 21

5/3/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/4/2023 Sew-cial Circle In-Person Adult 9

5/4/2023 Knitting for Children In-Person Youth 6

5/5/2023 First Fridays In-Person Adult 16

5/8/2023 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 14

5/8/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 3

5/9/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/10/2023 John Conway In-Person Adult 35

5/10/2023 Let's Play! In-Person Youth 10



5/10/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/11/2023 Sew-cial Circle In-Person Adult 5

5/15/2023 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 13

5/15/2023 Cartoon Class In-Person Youth 8

5/15/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 1

5/16/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 1

5/17/2023 Cricut Meet Up In-Person Adult 3

5/17/2023 Storytime In-Person Youth 14

5/18/2023 Sew-cial Circle In-Person Adult 5

5/19/2023 Craft Lovers In-Person Adult 4

5/22/2023 Narrowsburg Knitters In-Person Adult 9

5/23/2023 Callicoon Book Club In-Person Adult 4

5/23/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 4

5/24/2023 Narrowsburg Book Club In-Person Adult 2

5/24/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/25/2023 Sew-cial Circle In-Person Adult 5

5/26/2023 Luxton Lake In-Person, FB Adult 28 2 on FB Live 152 in 7 days

5/27/2023 Garden Day - Storytime In-Person Youth 0

5/27/2023 Garden Day - Planting In-Person Youth 0

5/30/2023 Home School LEGO Club In-Person Youth 13

5/30/2023 Hybrid Open Technical Support In-Person Adult, PCC 2

5/31/2023 Garden Club In-Person Youth 0





Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

7 1,500$      1,500$          

7 672          187            6,013            

0 672          210            -               

1 194            194              

0 75              -               

1 15            15                

0 950          -               

2 15            30                

2 25            50                

4 50            200              

8,002$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total

0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

138$           

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund    

Barcode Readers

Server

Receipt Printer

Networked Printer

Wi-Fi Access Points

Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services

Envisionware

Western Sullivan Public Library DEL - NO CHANGE FROM 

Minimum Support

# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops

# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2024

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2024

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 

means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 

transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months' notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B

Year 2 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 

Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 

training needed for 01/01/24 - 12/31/24. The 2024 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2023. 

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023



TOTAL 2024 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Date Accepted by RCLS:

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 

the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 

reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 

changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of a signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 

June 30, 2023 shall constitute confirmation of the past years' service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 

Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 

annual cost prorated.

9,340$                

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2023 via a) a email or letter 

from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 

USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library DEL

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023













Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

8 1,500$      1,500$          

7 672          187            6,013            

1 672          210            882              

1 194            194              

0 75              -               

2 15            30                

0 950          -               

1 15            15                

1 25            25                

2 50            100              

8,759$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total

0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

149$           

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 

means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 

transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months' notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B

Year 2 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 

Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 

training needed for 01/01/24 - 12/31/24. The 2024 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2023. 

Western Sullivan Public Library - JEF - NO CHANGE 

Minimum Support

# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops

# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2024

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2024

Barcode Readers

Server

Receipt Printer

Networked Printer

Wi-Fi Access Points

Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services

Envisionware

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund    

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023



TOTAL 2024 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Date Accepted by RCLS:

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 

Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 

annual cost prorated.

10,108$              

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2023 via a) a email or letter 

from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 

USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library - JEF

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 

the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 

reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 

changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of a signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 

June 30, 2023 shall constitute confirmation of the past years' service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023













Hardware Support Services Qty Support Repl. Cost Total

6 1,500$      1,500$          

6 672          187            5,154            

0 672          210            -               

2 194            388              

0 75              -               

2 15            30                

0 950          -               

2 15            30                

1 25            25                

2 50            100              

7,227$        

Qty Base Amt. Client Cost Total

0 300$         7$              -               

-$            

1,200$        

126$           

Total Software Support

Telecommunications Costs 

Contribution to the IT Capital Fund    

Barcode Readers

Server

Receipt Printer

Networked Printer

Wi-Fi Access Points

Total Hardware Support

Software Support Services

Envisionware

Western Sullivan Public Library - NAR - NO CHANGE 

Minimum Support

# of Supported PCs

# of Supported Laptops

# of Supported PCs Replaced in 2024

# of Supported Laptops Replaced in 2024

In 2022 your Library selected the level of participation as a Fully Supported Library.  This 

means that only RCLS manages the member Library’s IT infrastructure. Third-party vendors 

are required to work with RCLS to secure the network. A Fully Supported Library may 

transition to a Hybrid Library once during the five-year term of the contract by giving at least 

six (6) months' notice.

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Appendix B

Year 2 of 5

RCLS requests confirmation of the level of IT Services to be provided by the System to the 

Supported Library. The Library's selection of the level of IT Services will enable 

predetermination of costs and careful planning for any necessary preparation, procurement or 

training needed for 01/01/24 - 12/31/24. The 2024 Menu of IT Services is due to RCLS by 

June 30, 2023. 

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 1 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023



TOTAL 2024 MENU OF IT SERVICES SUPPORT

Library Name:

Signature:

Print Name & Title:

Date:

Date Received:

Date Reviewed:

RCLS Reviewer Name:

Review Comments:

Date Accepted by RCLS:

Reduction of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to reduce IT Services, it may do so for 

the next IT Service Year, but to ensure the fiscal stability of the IT infrastructure, the amount may not be 

reduced by more than 50% of the financial value of the previous year. Use the 2024 Menu - Change in 

Support , Excel workbook tab to itemize equipment reductions and the costs associated with those 

changes.

As a reminder, per the IT Contract, a lack of a signed confirmation and marked Menu of IT Services by 

June 30, 2023 shall constitute confirmation of the past years' service selections for the upcoming year's 

pricing.  

Thank you for your consideration. RCLS looks forward to serving your IT needs!

RCLS Use

Addition of Services:  In the event a Supported Library desires to add IT Services during the IT Service 

Year, the Supported Library and the System IT team shall discuss the needed services and, if practicable 

within the operational and fiscal plans set for the IT Service Year, the Service will be added, and the 

annual cost prorated.

8,553$                

Ramapo Catskill Library System

2024 Menu of IT Services

Notification of the selected services shall be sent to the System by June 30, 2023 via a) a email or letter 

from a board officer or library manager/director empowered to sign contracts for the Supported Library, 

OR b) a marked and signed copy of the Menu of IT Services indicating selections sent via RCLS Delivery or 

USPS.

Western Sullivan Public Library - NAR

 2024 Menu of IT Services Page 2 of 2 Printed 6/5/2023















Tusten Heritage Community Garden
_________________________________________________________________

POB 343 Narrowsburg, New York 12764

Report to Library Board June 12, 2023

New Business
OnMay 6, the Tusten Heritage Community Garden had an opening day to the 2023 season. "Farm
Arts Collective Director" Tannis Kowalchuck fromWillowWisp Organic Farm came with her annual
�ower seedlings to transplant into two prepared garden beds.
Members of the community garden including several new members, and many local volunteers, were
on hand to assist in weeding, cleaning the beds, planting vegetables, and watering this labor of love
dedicated to the sustainability of pollinators. In the back of the garden, we have Blue Birds nesting and
chicks in the birdhouse. Currently, all community garden beds are taken.
Member Rosie Starr of WJFF Radio Farm&Country Broadcast featured the Annual Opening Day
event on her “Farm&Country program” (link added).
May 21, The River Reporter had an article on local community gardens and included information
about the Tusten Heritage Community Garden!
Frost Advisory issuedMay 25. Despite drought and frost setbacks, resilient gardeners prevailed by
covering their beds with cloth and bringing water for their beds.
In the process of connecting / meeting with newNBG volunteers and Fabiana Lotito, who can help
take care of the DemauroWalking Trail Pollinator Gardens and Public Orchard to show them the
watering system and work out a maintenance plan for mulching, watering, weed wacking &mowing
the outside area of the community garden.
Planning to coordinate with Delaware Valley Arts Alliance and Tusten Social to co-sponsor some
events to be held in the garden this summer.

Old Business
Actively researching funding opportunities, and private donations from foundations such as Pollinator
Pathways, the UDC Scenic Byway, and Sullivan 180.

Actively recruiting new Advisory BoardMembers & an additional Board Member.



THCG Board
Anie Stanley – Chair & Treasurer - Smokey Belles

Elizabeth Green- Co-Chair & Secretary, Retiree NY

Parks Dept.

Clayton Lewis – Artistic Social Practice Consultant

Advisory Board
Juliette Hermant –Maison Bergogne / Fish & Bicycle
Tannis Kowalchuk –WillowWisp Farm
John Gorzynski – Gorzynski Ornery Farm
Andrew Leslie Phillips – Hancock Permaculture Center
Adrianne Picciano - Dirt Diva landscaping
Andrea Reynosa – Founder - SkyDog Projects

OURMISSION
THCG is a public green space centered on education and events that provide unique botanical resources for
the community of the Upper Delaware Valley.
The garden’s common purpose is to create a healthy and productive community garden inspired by the
indigenous heritage as well as ecological practices such as permaculture, pollinator planting, and edible
forest design.

The Tusten Heritage Community Garden is a 501c-3 and has been sponsored by public donations,
WSPL, the Scenic Byway, DVAA, NYSCA Statewide Community Regrant Program of the NYSCA,
Sullivan Renaissance, & Catskill Mountainkeeper.


